Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital m

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI1202425/572

Number:

From: Private Individual

Date: 28 March 2025

Subject: Office print procurement contracts

Q1 Do you have a print contract for your general office printers or multi-functional devices
(MFDs), if so, please provide the name of the contract provider?

A1 Yes, Konica Minolta

Q2 Please confirm the start and end date of each contract named in question 1.

A2 Start date - 01/07/2023
End date - 30/06/2028

Q3 Please confirm the end date of any extension periods for each contract named in
question 1.

A3 Information not held — no extension provided

Q4 When do you intend to start re-tendering for each contract named in question 1.

A4 30/06/2027

Q5 How many printers and MFDs are deployed across your organisation?

A5 Volume - Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 -
‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.
This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2024/25
Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request Ref: 072:
https://www.lhch.nhs.uk/resources/disclosurelogs
Enter the year into the Year field and reference number into the Search field then click
Search. Select Download to open.

Q6 What is your annual output (print and copy) volume (mono and colour) and spend?

A6 Volume - Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 -

‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.

This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2024/25
Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request Ref: 072:
https://www.lhch.nhs.uk/resources/disclosurelogs

Enter the year into the Year field and reference number into the Search field then click
Search. Select Download to open.


https://www.lhch.nhs.uk/resources/disclosurelogs
https://www.lhch.nhs.uk/resources/disclosurelogs

Q7

A7

Liverpool Heart and Chest Hospital !L'ZZB

NHS Foundation Trust

Spend - Contract value - £190,957.60

Who is the person(s) within your organisation responsible for these contract(s)? please
provide their role/title and contact details?

James Crowther, James.Crowther2@lhch.nhs.uk



